

1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called at 7:11pm

2. Reflective Thoughts

- a. Moment of silence and reflection

3. Reading and Approval of Minutes

- a. Motion to approve minutes by Jules seconded by John
- b. Approved: 17
- c. Opposed: 0
- d. Abstentions: 0

4. Zone 4 Public Safety Update

- a. Sgt Burrell
- b. March had 4 reported auto larcenies in this beat
 - i. Most are due to crimes of opportunity
 - ii. Clean your cars and keep keys out of them
 - iii. You can request that your car be dusted for prints
- c. 8 auto thefts
 - i. If you leave your car, turn it off and remove your keys
 - ii. Most cases are cars left unattended with keys inside or even in the ignition
 - iii. Push starts will remain running until the car shuts off, so they are also at risk
- d. There are concerns around traffic at Kipp during pick up and drop off
- e. There are still concerns around parking at SV- traffic illegally parked blocked two ambulances over the weekend
 - i. Continue calling and reporting illegally parked vehicle

5. Treasurers Report

- a. Report was reviewed in the meeting

6. Old Business

- a. John Davis Park Dedication
 - i. Unveiling at Ontario Park April 18th 11 am
- b. Renew Atlanta
 - i. It appears that all of the SW projects were removed from the project list and completely deprioritized
 - ii. We need to blow up city council- with a challenge to make one phone call and one email a day and make contact with ALL city council members
 - iii. It was asked if we can do an "e-sign" letter-We will look into this

7. New Business

- a. ZRB Application Z-19-011-1369 RDA
 - i. Want to rezone the property at the corner of RDA and Muse that faces RDA
 - ii. They want to use walk up, pedestrian traffic and not do car traffic
 - iii. Vote for change to zoning of this lot
 - 1. Proposal to amend to NC-15 and an inclusion of Community Benefits Package AND a memorandum of understanding
 - 2. Requests to hear from city planner
 - 3. Motion to deny as is by Olando seconded by Claudia
 - a. In favor of denial: 187
 - b. In favor of approving as is: 5

- c. Motion to Deny passes
- 4. Motion have a city planner review and present, with a more appropriate zoning and present in the future motioned by Orlando seconded by John
 - a. Approved: 22
 - b. Opposed: 0

8. Committee Reports

- a. Beautification
 - i. Thank you to everyone who joined the March 16th clean up
 - ii. Next clean up June 22
 - iii. March 29th and 30th- Bioswells were installed
 - iv. Trees Atlanta is doing a rainwater catching demo with a free rain barrel and kit
 - 1. Date TBA
 - v. April 20th is the first WCO spring planting 9am-11am
- b. Events and Communications
 - i. Membership Drive is completed
 - 1. 63 members as of today
 - ii. Quarterly News Letter went out
 - iii. First Porch Party was a hit
 - 1. Fundraiser to sell Koozies
 - iv. Next Porch Party is April 27th
- c. Engagement and Development
 - i. This Old House: Vine Crew on April 13th 8am
 - 1. Two crews
 - 2. One in alley ways and one will be "traveling" crew to assist neighbors who are not capable of pulling the vines themselves
 - ii. Westview Oral History is proceeding
 - 1. 3 neighbors have been interviewed
 - 2. 2 more will be interviewed
 - 3. In June they will have a small showcase
 - 4. Requesting photos and other artifacts from Westview
 - 5. Send neighbors and photos to development@westviewatlanta.org
- d. NPU and Advocacy
 - i. n/a
- e. Youth and Education
 - i. The career fair went well
 - ii. Koinonia swag is being sold and Eduardo is donating a portion of the proceeds to the WCO Youth
 - iii. HBCU Parents- There is a send off happening on April 27th at Atlanta Tech
 - 1. Nominate a high school senior to participate nominate youth@westviewatlanta.org prior to April 12
- f. Zoning and Public
 - i. n/a
- g. Senior Council Ad Hoc (55+)
 - i. GenCare- available to any seniors with Medicare
 - ii. Community Walk- cancelled for now
 - iii. Kendal will follow up with the rescheduled date
- h. Executive

- i. Community Birthday Celebration in June (June 21-23)
 - 1. Plan is to have a weekend long celebration
 - 2. If you want to participate in planning please let someone on the board know
- ii. Thank you to the neighbors who are helping out!
 - 1. Thomas Wheatley for paying for Stokes Park cleanup
 - 2. Molly Davie for the porch party
 - 3. Michael Phillips and RUG from GA Tech for vine clean up during their spring break

9. Adjournment

- a. Meeting adjourned 8:20